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M E M O R A N D U M 

 

TO: AFL Recruiting Managers 

TAC Cup Region Managers 

Martin Allison and Mark Ellis 

Kevin Mitchell & Angela Lindsay – AFL Vic Umpiring Department 

Peter Rainbird – SRS Victoria 

Greg Planner – Champion Data 

Kevin Sheehan & Michael O’Loughlin – AFL 

Anton Grbac, Leon Harris & Jamie Hepner 

Anthony Stanguts 

FROM: Sophie Timms 

DATE: Wednesday 6th March, 2013 

SUBJECT: TAC CUP FIXTURE AMENDMENT – ROUND 2 & 6 

 

Please be advised of the following TAC Cup fixture amendments:- 

 

Round 2: The Geelong Falcons vs. Murray Bushrangers match has been shifted 
from Epsom Huntly Reserve to Highgate Recreation Reserve. The game 
remains on Saturday 30th March at 2PM. 

 The Bendigo Pioneers vs. North Ballarat Rebels match will now 
commence at 1PM instead of 11:30AM. The game remains on Saturday 
30th March at Epsom Huntly Reserve. 

 The reason for the change is the unsuitability of Epsom Huntly Reserve 
for a double header and to allow for travel. 

   

Round 6: The Tasmania vs. Eastern Ranges game will now commence at 11:30 AM. 
The game remains at Aurora Stadium on Saturday 4th May. 

 The reason for the change is due to changes in flight times thus allowing 
Eastern Ranges greater time for recovery and getting to the airport. 

 

With regards, 

 
Sophie Timms 

Talent Operations Coordinator 

 


